

Cabinet

A Meeting of the Cabinet of North Ayrshire Council will be held in the Council Chambers, Ground Floor, Cunninghame House, Irvine, KA12 8EE on Tuesday, 01 May 2018 at 14:30 to consider the undernoted business.

1 Declarations of Interest

Members are requested to give notice of any declarations of interest in respect of items of business on the Agenda.

2 Minutes

The accuracy of the Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 20 March 2018 will be confirmed and the Minutes signed in accordance with Paragraph 7 (1) of Schedule 7 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 (copy enclosed).

EDUCATION ITEMS FOR DECISION

- 3 INSIGHT School Leavers' Attainment Results 2017
 Submit report and receive presentation by the Executive Director (Education and Youth Employment) on the overall performance of the 2017 school leavers' (copy enclosed).
- 4 Early Learning and Childcare Expansion Programme
 Submit report by the Executive Director (Education and Youth
 Employment) on the the progress of the Early Learning and Childcare
 Expansion Programme in North Ayrshire (copy enclosed).
- North Ayrshire Education and Youth Employment Policy on the Assessment of Dyslexia and Literacy Needs
 Submit report by the Executive Director (Education and Youth Employment) on the policy of dyslexia and literacy needs assessment (copy enclosed).

GENERAL BUSINESS FOR DECISION

Reports by the Chief Executive

6 Directorate Plans – 2018 Update

Submit report by the Chief Executive on the Directorate Plans 2015/2018 (copy enclosed).

Reports by the Executive Director (Finance and Corporate Support)

7 Fire Safety Policy

Submit report by the Executive Director (Finance and Corporate Support) on the Fire Safety Policy (copy enclosed).

Reports by the Executive Director (Economy and Communities)

8 Better Off North Ayrshire - Progress Report

Submit report by the Executive Director (Economy and Communities) on the progress in delivering on the Big Lottery/European Social Fund contract for the delivery of financial inclusion services (copy enclosed).

9 Festivals and Events Fund

Submit report by the Executive Director (Economy and Communities) on the operation of the temporary fund to support community run festivals and events in North Ayrshire (copy enclosed).

10 Quarry Road, Irvine – Proposals for Phase Two

Submit report by the Executive Director (Economy and Communities) on the second phase of development proposals for Quarry Road, Irvine (copy enclosed).

11 Exclusion of the Public

Resolve in terms of Section 50(A)4 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude from the Meeting the press and the public for the following item of business on the grounds indicated in terms of Paragraphs 6 & 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act.

Non Disclosure of Information

In terms of Standing Order 19 (Disclosure of Information), the information contained within the following report is confidential information within the meaning of Section 50A of the 1973 Act and shall not be disclosed to any person by any Member or Officer.

11.1 Montgomerie House, West Byrehill, Kilwinning

Submit report by the Executive Director (Place) on the former council offices, Montgomerie House, West Byrehill, Kilwinning (copy enclosed).

12	Urgent Items Any other items which the Chair considers to be urgent.

Cabinet Sederunt

Elected Members	Chair:
Joe Cullinane (Chair) John Bell (Vice-Chair) Robert Foster Alex Gallagher Louise McPhater Jim Montgomerie	Apologies:
Church Representatives	Attending:
Very Reverend Canon Matthew McManus Ms Elizabeth H. Higton Mr Ian Haining	
Teaching Representative	
Mr Gordon Smith	
Youth Council Representatives	